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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State

From: Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov> -
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2012 6:30 AM F‘—EASE IN PAﬂ
To: " pumamabedin___ | B6 B5,1.4(D),B1,B6
Subject: Marina - can you print the three attachments? )

Attach: 040912 AM - S call to Banda.docx; 040812 S-Malawi President Banda.doc; Joyce Banda bio.docx

, o Classified by DAS, A/GIS, DoS on 01/29/2016 ~ Class:
From: Abbaszadeh, Nima CONFIDENTIAL ~ Reason: 1.4(D) ~ Declassify on:

Sent: Sunday, April 08, 2012 09:59 PM o4jo7/2027
To: Hanley, Monica R; Abedin, Huma

Cc: S_SpecialAssistants; Macmanus, Joseph E (S); Sullivan, Jacob J; Coleman, Claire L; Valmoro, Lona J
Subject: CALL SHEET: S-Malawi President Banda

Call sheet attached and below for Malawi President Banda. Since we’re unsure the extent to which she’s
expecting this, I've also attached the action memo, along with Banda’s bio.

The Secretary’s Call Sheet for Malawi President Joyce Banda

(C) Purpose of Call: To offer condolences on the passing of President Mutharika and
congratulate President Banda on her recent swearing in.
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